FILED 6/20/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 06746-2024
GUINSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

June 20, 2024 Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

VIA E-PORTAL

Mr, Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Docket NO. 20240015-EG In re: Commission review of numerie conservation goals
(Florida Public Utilities Company).

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for electronic filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, please find the
Notice of Service of Responses to Staff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories.

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter,

Sincerely,

™
7

Beth Keatmé
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewent P A.
215 c§0uth Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities
Company).

DOCKET NO. 20240015-EG

DATED: June 20, 2024

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES
TO STAFE’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 40)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”) by and
through its undersigned counsel, has served its Responses to PSC Staff’s Fourth Set of
Interrogatories (No.40) by Electronic Mail to Mr. Jacob Imig, Staff Counsel, Florida Public
Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 at

jimig@psc.state.fl.us, this June 20, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Beth Keating -
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Attorneys for FPUC




Docket No. 20240015-EG

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing Notice of Service Responses

to Staff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories for Florida Public Utilities Company, filed in the referenced

docket, have been served by Electronic Mail this 20th day of June, 2024, upon the following:

Jacob Imig

Jonathan Rubottom

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
jimig(@psc.state.fl.us
jrubotto(@psc.state. fl.us
discovery-gel@psc.state.fl.us

Erik L. Sayler

Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

The Mayo Building

407 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 520
Tallahassee FL 32399
erik.sayler@FDACS.gov

Stephanie U. Eaton

Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLL.C
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500
Winston-Salem NC 27103

(336) 631-1062

(336) 725-4476
seaton@spilmanlaw.com
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Beth Keating
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
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